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Kenetha,

Please log this GC into the system.

Thank you,

Michael Nicks
Transportation Specialist, Office of Hazardous Materials Safety

US Department of Transportation
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Ave., SE, Washington D.C. 20590
Telephone Number: 304-989-6507

PHMSA Home | LinkedIn | Twitter | HAZMAT | OPS

From: Lori DiRe <lori.dire@upl-ltd.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 4:03 PM
To: Special Permits (PHMSA) <specialpermits@dot.gov>
Subject: Request for Letter of Interpretation (New) - DOT-SP13307

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do
not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Good afternoon,

Please see attached formal request for Letter of Interpretation with respect to DOT-SP 13307.

Thank you in advance for your consideration and response.

Best,

Lori DiRe
Regulatory Compliance and Product Safety Specialist
Lori.dire@upl-ltd.com
(610)299-5217

25-0077
Gale

mailto:specialpermits@dot.gov
mailto:kenetha.hillman@dot.gov
mailto:specialpermits@dot.gov
https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fpipeline-and-hazardous-materials-safety-administration%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckenetha.hillman%40dot.gov%7C4cd4599631a343ffd12808dc58080684%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638482038697284832%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MtKuWpVWF3aZ0JR1AUdMenPkIG9Vk1OYf3eNfx7KT7A%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fintent%2Ftweet%3Ftext%3DWorking%2520with%2520PHMSA%2520%257C%2520PHMSA%26url%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.phmsa.dot.gov%252Fabout-phmsa%252Fworking-phmsa%2523.XpSGZOQ8hVI.twitter%26related%3D&data=05%7C02%7Ckenetha.hillman%40dot.gov%7C4cd4599631a343ffd12808dc58080684%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638482038697294317%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rnkC%2F2ve8T5hxonp6Gj%2B4J8OjoKW5z7OnAmt4xuqSYY%3D&reserved=0
https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/about-phmsa/offices/office-hazardous-materials-safety
https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/about-phmsa/offices/office-pipeline-safety
https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/safety-awareness/811-day
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.transportation.gov%2Fcheck-the-box&data=05%7C02%7Ckenetha.hillman%40dot.gov%7C4cd4599631a343ffd12808dc58080684%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638482038697302027%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0sBGDNzKXN%2FriHmduw3kA7lIL5AJf2n06BI3ccNcCOg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Lori.dire@upl-ltd.com



 


 
April 8, 2024 
 
Associate Administrator for Hazardous Materials Safety 
Attention: Special Permits, PHH-31 
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration 
U.S. Department of Transportation 
East Building, 1200 New Jersey Avenue, S.E. 
Washington DC 20590-0001 
 
RE:  DOT-SP 13307 Expiration Date:  2025-1-31 
 
Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
UPL, NA Inc. hereby requests a formal letter of interpretation under the provisions of                 
DOT-SP 13307 for clarification of the following scenario and ensuing question:   
 


 A package meeting the requirements of the hazardous materials description and safety control 


measures outlined under DOT‐SP 13307 and marked “DOT‐SP 13307 on the outer packaging  is 


shipped from overseas to the U.S. 


 Upon arrival in the U.S., it is then shipped to distributors and licensed pest control applicators of 


UPLNA (grantee) who are authorized to transport the package covered under the terms of the 


SP.   


Is the “ DOT‐SP 13307”exterior marking authorized at entry point into the US and during transport to 
said distributor/applicator is our question. 
 


For clarification, the shipping period in question is vehicle transport from arrival in the U.S. to 
distributors and licensed pest control applicators of UPLNA (grantee).  The intent is not to use 
the exemption provided by the SP during this timeframe, but to have the SP marking on the 
packaging in place when the authorized transporters receive them.  The pre-printed SP marking 
would assure immediate readiness for transport under the SP and eliminate the burden of adding 
the markings at that point. 


 
Sincerely, 
Lori A DiRe 
Grantee: 
Company:  UPL NA Inc. 
Address:  PO Box 12219, Research Triangle Park, NC 27709-12210 
Contact:  Lori DiRe 
Phone: (610) 299-5217     Fax:  NA 
Email:  Lori.dire@upl-ltd.com 


Lori DiRe          
Regulatory Compliance &  UPL NA Inc. 
Product Safety Specialist  PO Box 12219 
m: +1 610‐299‐5217    Research Triangle Park, NC 27709‐12219 
e:  Lori.Dire@upl‐ltd‐com 
 











UPL NA Inc., P.O. Box 12219, Research Triangle Park, NC 27709-2119 
 
 

 
 
 

UPL disclaimer

This e-mail and the files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom this is addressed. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or have received it in error, please delete this e-mail and do not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please also notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. Any
unauthorized reading, reproducing, printing or further dissemination of this e-mail or its contents is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be
timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender or UPL does not accept liability for any errors or
omissions.
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